City of Fort Lauderdale #12-1205
City Commission Agenda ltem

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members
Fort Lauderdale City Commission

FROM: Lee Feldman, City Manager

DATE: August 21, 2012

TITLE: Motion to award a confract for concrete, stamped asphalt and paving
stone repairs — ITB 223-11030 - $83,140

Recommendation

It is recommended that the City Commission approve a two-year contract for
concrete, stamped asphalt and paving stone repairs P-11762 for 2012-2013 (ITB-
223-11030) with Straightline Engineering Group, LLC. and authorize the City
Manager to execute on behalf of the City.

Background
This project is for repair and construction of concrete sidewalk, curbing, pavers,

stamped asphalt and other associated items required to maintain the City's
public roads and pedestrian facilities. This contract is also utilized to construct
improvements in City facilities.

The bid opening for this project was held on July 11, 2012. Three bids were
received. The apparent low bidder Straightline Engineering Group, LLC. submitted
the lowest responsive and responsible bid of $236,946. The bid is based upon
various line item unit pricing. Specific line items will be used as they relate to the
required projects throughout the term of the contract. This contract is developed
to be a resource for any projects requiring the unit bid items for consfruction of
public improvements. Currently, the City has $83,140 available for the type of
work.

Resource Impact
There is a fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $83,140.
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FUNDS AVAILABILITY LOCATION

SUB SUB
FY | FUND | FUND | FUND NAME INDEX # INDEX NAME | OBJECT # | SUBOBJECT NAME | AMOUNT
Concrete and
General Capital Paver
2012 | 331 01 Projects P11762.331 | Maintenance 6599 Construction $83,140.00
TOTAL $83,140.00
Attachmenti(s)

Exhibit 1 - Bid Tabulation 223-11030
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